N/
Northeastern
‘ Catholic District

SCHOOL BOARD

MEMO

To: NCDSB Staff (except BBS Staff)
Catholic Parent Council Chairs
Louis Clausi, President Northeastern Unit
Michele Mahaffy, President CUPE Local 4681

From: Tricia Weltz, Director of Education

CC: Supervisory Officers, NCDSB Managers, Janice Viskovich, Andrew Marks
Date: January 6, 2020

Subject: Consultation Opportunity: 2020-2021 School Year Calendar

| am pleased to share the draft version of the 2020-2021 school year calendar. This draft has been developed in
consultation with the Directors of Education from the English and French Public School Boards, who share student
transportation services through the North East Tri-Board Transportation Consortium. This draft is being shared
with our stakeholders so that we might receive your feedback on the proposed schedule for consideration before
the Directors submit a proposed calendar to the Ministry of Education for final approval.

Kindly note that the first day of work for staff will be Monday, August 31, 2020.

Term 1: August 31, 2020 — January 29, 2021 (98 days)
Term 2: February 1, 2021 — June 25, 2021 (96 days)

| would like to highlight the following information:

First day of school for students: Tuesday, September 1, 2020

Last day of school before Christmas: Friday, December 18, 2020

Christmas Holidays: Monday, December 21, 2020 - Friday, January 1, 2021
March Break: March 15-19, 2021

Last Day of School for students: Thursday, June 24, 2021

Seven (7) professional activity days have been distributed over the course of the school year:
Monday, August 31, 2020
Monday, September 28, 2020
Friday, November 6, 2020
Friday, January 29, 2021
Friday, April 16, 2021
Friday, June 11, 2021
Friday, June 25, 2021

Please share your feedback on the NCDSB website, found at www.ncdsb.on.ca by Friday, January 24, 2020.
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